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Ruggle-it Testimonial

for
Cat Mites (mange) + Alpaca Mites + Horse Summer liching
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All _ areas are text/names/descriptions that may contravene Veterinary Medicines
Directorate regulation; text within [] has been inserted by this office.

From: Mrs Karen Oglesby, Meon Valley Alpacas
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011, 13:39
Subject: Mangie cats

Hi Karen

Just thought I'd let you know how good ruggle-it is on
mangie cats!

I | V<terinary mite/flea treatment] hardly made
any difference and cost a fortune and my 2 stable cats
were getting worse, so I decided to try ruggle-it and the
first couple of times was interesting to say the least!
Now they're used to it and I put it on every 3 days,
paying special attention to areas such as armpits,
ears and between toes - after 2 weeks virtually all
their scabby bits have healed and fur growing back
and their constant scratching has reduced to just
the odd scratch here and there ..... it also got rid of
a tick too!

I have attached some of the cats all greased up, their
skin looks good now and I don't have any when their
skin was bad but they were bald and scabby and
constantly biting and scratching themselves. (Ginger one
Marmalade and black & white Jerry).

Jerry was more badly affected and had to have
h [drugs], he was covered in weeping scabs |
all over his head, legs and feet and under his armpits and belly.

I often use ruggle-it on our alpacas and find it very effective for helping with damage done
by mange mites, it soothes the skin and promotes hair growth, and helps keep flies and
midges away from any problem areas.

I also use it on my horse as he gets |l /summer itching] and found it helps with that
too.

Many thanks
Karen

Meon Valley Alpacas website

Many thanks to Mrs Karen Oglesby for taking the time to write this feedback.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones received in
writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have peace of mind that we're not
making this up! All quoted festimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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